
Ann Kehoe 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Headquarters, PO Box 3000 ' 

Johnstown castle Estate 
County Wexford 

6'h November 2014 

Re: WO1 67-03 

Dear Ms.Kehoe, 

Further to your letter of the 8'h October 2014 regarding an extension of the 
appropriate period by which the Agency must issue a proposed determination 
lndaver agrees to an extension but would respectfully suggest a date of the 28'h 
November 2014. 

Kind regards, 

Project Development manager 
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